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From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 9:15 AM


To: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: 1:1 Naseem and Brian!


Sounds good. At some point would like your thoughts on a few things. I'd like to get the

s-r I&S draft out first though and still have at least a few days of work on it.


On Thu, Apr 18, 2019 at 10:49 AM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:


I actually have an apt at that time as well... so won't be available at 1pm.


but I might have some things from EnvB to ask you at some point.


Had comments from Rosalie, etc - though you may not have a quick answer either.


Let me know if you want to talk through I&S or anything.


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/


On Thu, Apr 18, 2019 at 8:45 AM <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hey. Let me know if you want to talk over any ROC LTO stuff, or if there's anything else we should connect


on. Otherwise, let's go about our business given that Tancy is out.


1:1 Naseem and Brian!


When Thu Apr 18, 2019 10am – 11am Pacific Time - Los Angeles


Who • tancy.mill@noaa.gov - organizer


• naseem.alston@noaa.gov


• brian.ellrott@noaa.gov


--
Brian Ellrott


Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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U.S. Department of Commerce


Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov



